Yamhlli County
Public Works Department

2060 NE Lafayette Avenue, McMinnville Oregon 97128
Ph. 503-434-7373 Fax. 503-435-2699 E-Mail heathr@co.yamhill.or.us

YAMHILL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS COVER SHEET

DATE:  November 12, 2020

TO: Board of Commissioners

- FROM:  Russ Heath, Fleet Manager
RE: Motor Grader Replacement
BACKGROUND:

County Motor Grader units 18-157 and 18-158 have a buy-back option that matures
December 17%, 2020, The buy-back offer from Peterson Caterpillar of Hillsboro is
$295,000.00 for each unit. That is a very good offer in the current used Grader market.

Peterson Cat offers the new replacement Caterpillar 150 All-Wheel Drive Motor Graders
with a 24-month warranty for $334,397.90 each,

The Caterpillar 150 AWD Grader offered by Peterson Machinery is part of the
Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing contract that Yamhill County is a member of.
Sourcewell contract # 032515-CAT provides a discount of 30% and the dealer an
additional discount of $40,000.00.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Therefore, based on the above information, I would like to recommend the purchase of
two new Caterpillar 150JOY-LR all-wheel drive graders from Peterson Caterpillar for

$334,397.90 each and exercise our buy-back option of umts 18 157 and 18 158 to

" Peterson Cateipillar for'a minimum of $295,000,00 éach.”

FISCAL IMPACT:
Funds for this purchase are budgeted in the Motor Vehicle Replacement fund for the
20/21 fiscal year. See Public Works Grader Replacement Fund ~ 045-029-800.81.
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